

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building: FLAMINGO HEIGHTS INFORMAL SETTLEMENT
Street: 3 EAGLE LANE ,FLAMINGO CRESCENT
Suburb: LANSDOWNE
Postal Code:
Date: 2023-01-11
Time: 15:38
Inspector: JACO PIETERSE

Type: ADDITIONAL FEEDBACK TO COMPLAINANT

Follow-Up Date:

Comments: From: Jaco Pieterse - Cape of Good Hope SPCA
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 15:39
To: 'Levona Powell' <Levona.Powell@capetown.gov.za>; pamela@indipam.com; Linda Gantsho <Linda.Gantsho@capetown.gov.za>; Peter Lottering <Peter.Lottering@capetown.gov.za>; Llewellyn Grove <Llewellyn.Grove@capetown.gov.za>
Cc: Batronesha Knowles <Batronesha.Knowles@capetown.gov.za>; Mogamat Arend <Mogamat.Arend@capetown.gov.za>; Ashley Grosch <Ashley.Grosch@capetown.gov.za>; Operational Coordination S&S <Operational.CoordinationS&S@capetown.gov.za>; David Barnes <David.Barnes@capetown.gov.za>; Desiree Mentor <Desiree.Mentor@capetown.gov.za>
Subject: RE: INJURED DOG REPORTED AND RE: STERILIZATIONS/HEALTH CONCERNS - FLAMINGO HEIGHTS

Good day Pam

We trust that this email finds you well.

We have once again visited the Flamingo Heights area today to conduct an outreach . We were accompanied by the City's Law Enforcement: Animal Control Unit.

During the course of this outreach, only 2 dogs were surrendered, 3 dogs were handed over for sterilization, and 10 dogs were treated for ticks and fleas. Again, no dogs that were dying or suffering from skin conditions as previously claimed.

Unfortunately, we will not be able to do another outreach in this area again this year. We have other areas that are far more pressing with a large number of sterilisations, etc. We have to prioritise our resources accordingly.

You are however welcome to report any individual cases of animal cruelty to us , and they will be investigated within 24 hours, as always.

Kind regards

Jaco Pieterse
Chief Inspector